
1 CLK Officlal Flllng****2/19/2008 2:OO PM ***** 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Tuesday, February 19,2008 1 :39 PM 
Matilda Sanders; Victor McKay 
RE: Order I Notice Submitted 

Order i5 Fixed and saved at 0800Z7vsm.doc in GC Orders. 

Thanks, Matilda! 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2008 11:05 AM 
To: Victor McKay; Jackie Schindler 
Subject: MI: Order / Notice Submitted 
Importance: High 

ADMIMSWTIVE 

This Order is showing an ordering paragraph about a PAA/CO. In CMS a memo was sent recommending voluntary 
cancellation be approved, administrative order issued. 
removing. 

I believe this should be a FOF, and that paragraph needs 
Final Notice language fine for that. 

If you agree, can you please fix, and let me know when it's ok. 

Thank you, 
Matilda 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

an ORDER CANCELING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today - thanks, 

Tuesday, February 19, 2008 10:20 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay 

1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Docket No.080027-TC Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 2126 by Jams 
D. K e m r t h y .  e f fec t i ve  December 20, 2008. 

Company: Jams D. Kenworthy 
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Section 3 - Chairmn CMlriletes Assignments are as follows: 
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Docket No.080027-TC Date Docketed: 01/07/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel la t ion of PATS C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 2126 by lames 
D. Kenworthy, e f fect ive Decenber 20. 2008. 

Company: James D. Kenworthy 
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